


Hinkel, Richard - OCI

From: Hinkel, Richard - OCI

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 8:43 AM
To: 'Noreen Parrett’

Subject: BRIC

One other thing, | need balance sheet pro forma financial statements that include RBC and compulsory & security
results.

Richard Hinkel

Insurance Financial Examiner Chief

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
Bureau of Financial Analysis and Examinations
P.O. Box 7873

Madison, WI 53707-7873

Ph: 608-267-7910

Fax: 608-264-6237

E-mail: richard.hinkel@wisconsin.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.



Hinkel, Richard - OCI

From: Hinkel, Richard - OCI

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 11:28 AM

To: ‘Noreen Parrett’

Subject: BRIC Administrative Service Agreement

Good morning Noreen,

Section 4 of the Administrative Services Agreement is not acceptable. LOTS Solutions can collect premiums and other
cash receipts but the funds need to be transferred to bank accounts owned by BRIC within 15 business days. They can
be held in an account that LOTS Solutions has check writing authority or wire transfer monies to LOTS Solutions as
needed.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Richard Hinkel

Insurance Financial Examiner Chief

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
Bureau of Financial Analysis and Examinations
P.O. Box 7873

Madison, WI 53707-7873

Ph: 608-267-7910

Fax: 608-264-6237

E-mail: richard.hinkel@wisconsin.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.



Hinkel, Richard - OCI

From: Hinkel, Richard - OCI

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:26 PM

To: ‘Noreen Parrett’

Subject: Reinsurance Agreement

Attachments: Blue Ridge Ind Co Order Case No .docx
Noreen,

The reinsurance agreement needs a correction. Article Il, Item 26 reads: "Quota Share" is defined as the Reinsurer's
proportion of the liability on the insurance risks of the Policies. For purposes of this Agreement, the Quota Share shall be
set separately for each Cedant and equal to as follows: Lyndon Southern Insurance Company 95%, Insurance Company
of the South 90% and Response Indemnity of California 90%. This need to be changed to the Blue Ridge Indemnity
guota share percentage. There is a minor typo in item 37.

After reviewing the statements of other insurers owned by Fortegra it appears the affiliated reinsurance is applied net of
the nonaffiliated reinsurance. Please confirm.

The plan of operations states BRIC will retain 10% of the risk while the pro forma statement reflect a 20%
retention. Please clarify the retention of BRIC.

Finally, | have attached a draft stipulation and order similar to others placed on domestic insurers that cede to an off-
shore affiliate. Let me know if this is acceptable to your client.

Thank you for your assistance. Let me know if you have any questions.

Richard Hinkel

Insurance Financial Examiner Chief

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
Bureau of Financial Analysis and Examinations
P.O. Box 7873

Madison, WI 53707-7873

Ph: 608-267-7910

Fax: 608-264-6237

E-mail: richard.hinkel@wisconsin.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.



